c‘,.—--——-——"'
We, the undersigned, being Members elected to South Cambridgeshire District
Council hereby submit a Motion of No Confidence in Cllr Manning, Leader of the
Council and call for his removal from office as Leader and the removal of Cllr
Edwards from the Executive of the Council as allowed by Section 12.1.b of the
Council’s Constitution.

P. M. Bear (Signature
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From: James Hockney |
Sent: 07 July 2009 22:02
To: May Richard
Subject: Notice of Motion

BPear Richard,
I would like to submit the following motion to Full Council.

“This Council believes that a 10% tax on Mobility Scooters is fundamentally wrong. The tax will hit many
vulnerable people in South Cambs.

We resolve to write to the Government Minister concerned stating our objection in the strongest possible
terms".

Best Regards

James Hockney
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From: Jennings Maggie on behalf of May Richard
Sent: 18 November 2009 16:09
To: Adams Holly

Subject: FW: Motion for full Council
Importance: High

From: Liz Heazell personal e-mail
Sent: 15 September 2009 16:12
To: Adams Holly

Subject: Motion for full Council
Importance: High

Motion in the name of Clir. Mrs Liz Heazell
Seconded by CliIr Sebastian Kindersley
Concern is mounting particularly amongst our sheltered housing residents and their families regarding our services

provided for the vulnerable elderly. There is also mounting public concern on this issue.

While many SCDC sheltered residents have found the emergency cover very satisfactory, and realise that SCDC service
charges are very much lower than in the private sheltered sector, there are many apprehensions being voiced about the
prospect of more change, less staff on-site hours together with increased charges / rents.

Council agrees that it would be wise to subject all services for the vulnerable elderly whether provided by us or partners
across the district, to a review . Such a review could be conducted by our own Scrutiny Committee, or as a pilot study by
the county-wide Joint Accountability Committee.

Regards

Liz Heazell

18/11/09
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South Cambridgeshire District Council
Council Meeting 26™ November 2009
Notice of Motion from Councillor M.J. Mason

In the matter of the proposed development at Northstowe Council notes
with concern, in spite of previous indications to the contrary that:-

(a) further detailed planning applications are still awaited and that
members, having previously approved additional staff
appointments, are now being asked to make cuts in the planning
and new communities sections.

(b) the recommendations now being imposed by the Planning
Inspectorate, are completely unrealistic in terms of housing target
numbers to be completed within the LDF plan period.

(c) the Immigration Service remains in occupation of the former
airfield buildings without the benefit of planning permission.

(d) Infrastructure improvements to the A14 and the construction of the
guided busway has yet to be completed, with no Section 106
developer contributions likely to be forthcoming.

And instructs the Chief Executive and Leader to write to Communities
and Local Government, Homes and Communities Agency and the
developers, requesting a definitive public statement as to their current
position and intentions for the site. Furthermore they be informed, with
reference to (a) — (d) above and with the prospect of diminishing financial
resources in the foreseeable future, that the policies in the Local
Development Framework have become unsustainable and will not be
implemented within the plan period.
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Adams Holly

From: Dr D.R. de LaceyPersonal E-mail on behalf of Dr DR de Lacey™""
Sent: 19 January 2010 11:27

To: Adams Patrick

Subject: Motion for Council Meeting

Dear Patrick,

Please receive this motion for the Council meeting. 1 am assured of a second, but not
sure which one it will be yet.

Many thanks,

Douglas

"The recent imposition of a secure email system has led to a considerable reduction in
members reading communications intended for them. To improve communications with and
between members: a) Members may request that emails to "elected@scambs.gov.uk™ are
sent to their private email addresses, and b) Officers shall be instructed to use
whatever personal email addresses Members wish when corresponding with them; except
where the material is of a confidential nature, in which case the secure email system
should still be used."
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From: clir nightingale R I =REl]

Sent: 19 January 2010 16:15
To: Adams Patrick
Subject: Fw: Council

Hi Patrick
Motion for next weeks agenda
Charlie

————— Original Message -----

From: Ray Manning

To: Charlie Nightingale

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2010 8:38 PM
Subject: Fw: Council

From: Ray Manning
Sent: Monday, January 18, 2010 6:09 PM

To: Charlie Nightingale
Subject: Council

Hello Charlie

The Notice of Motion is in the name of James Hockney. Seconded by David Morgan.

This Council calls on the Government to do more to encourage householders and local shops to clear
snow and spread grit on the paths and frontages of their properties. It calls on the Government to end the
confusion over liability which is preventing this happening. The same lack of support and guidence is
preventing Parish Councils and local businesses from clearing and gritting roads, foorpaths, bus and
school routes. It is a scandal that those wanting to help are prevented by a lack of leadership and by a
Government failing to clarify the law.

22/01/10
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From: Cicely Murfit{glsls 0 I = 1 1]

Sent: 19 January 2010 22:33
To: Adams Patrick; Clir Heazell
Subject: Motion for Council

Hello Patrick,
Please could you include the following motion in the agenda for the Council meeting on 28th January 2010.
Many thanks,
Cicely Murfitt

Motion for Council proposed by ClIr Murfitt,seconded by Clir Heazell :

This Council warmly supports the excellent work done by the Village Warden Schemes within South
Cambridgeshire in supporting our elderly residents. Council therefore requires the relevant portfolio holder to
give a definite statement that the existing grant-aid for the scheme in the Mordens and other similar schemes
will continue after the financial year 2010-2011.

22/01/10
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South Cambridgeshire District Council
Council Meeting 28" January 2010

From Councillor Mike Mason

Notice of Motion

Council Notes the grave concern of Cambridgeshire Taxpayers with
reference to the County Council’s failure:-

(i)  todeliver any part of the Guided Bus System, now three years
after the projected completion date.

(i)  to keep the public, City and District partner Authorities properly
informed as to contractor performance and cost overrun.

And hereby formally requests the County Council to issue a
comprehensive public statement concerning the future operation and
likely cost of the Cambridgeshire Guided Bus Scheme.

Standing in the name of Councillor Mike Mason

Received by Democratic Services at 23.25 on 19 January 2010.
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From: Adams Holly

Sent: 20 January 2010 08:33
To: Adams Patrick
Subject: FW: Notice of Motion

From: bolitho [RIR0 1N == =1l

Sent: 19 January 2010 09:08
To: Adams Holly
Subject: Notice of Motion

I would like to include a Notice of Motion in this month's Council agenda as follows:-

"This Council appreciates the sterling efforts made by our Staff in continuing to deliver services to all our
residents during the difficult weather conditions over Christmas and into the New Year. We ask that the Chief
Executive conveys this message to all Staff at Cambourne. We also ask the Executive Director to pass on our
gratitude to the refuse collection operatives, housing repair teams and all those staff working from the
Waterbeach depot.”

Please acknowledge receipt

Nigel Bolitho (hope the plant has been watered recently!

22/01/10
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From: Sebastian Kindersley Rt o M N =B 1

Sent: 19 January 2010 21:19
To: Adams Patrick
Subject: Motion for Council

Hi Patrick - a Motion for Council proposed by me..

"This Council notes with alarm the increasing lack of democratic accountability in South
Cambridgeshire"

Many thanks - best wishes - Sebastian

22/01/10
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Motion to be proposed by Lorraine Morgan and seconded by David Bird

This Council will, when considering future planning applications for residential development
at Cambourne, be mindful of the potential for flood risk being increased in the event that the
cause of flooding at the Lower Cambourne Terminal Pumping Station has not been fully
addressed.

Further, this Council instructs officers to liaise with the Environment Agency such that
senior Directors of the relevant Developer companies and Anglian Water are put on formal
notice of the powers of the Environment Agency to take criminal proceedings under section
85 of the Water Resources Act 1991. In the interim Council instructs officers to collect
evidence so that any repeat incidents alternative proceedings can be considered under any of
the following enactments - s.79 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990, s.59 of the
Building Act 1984, s.17 of the Public Health Act 1961.
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